

**GRANDVIEW NEIGHBORHOOD GENERAL MEETING**  
**THURSDAY, November 19, 2020 7:00 TO 8:00 PM**

**Zoom link** [https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84725688583?](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84725688583?pwd=eVM2eE9vcMZlY0RYcENOUmlwQTBWUT09)

[pwd=eVM2eE9vcMZlY0RYcENOUmlwQTBWUT09](https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84725688583?pwd=eVM2eE9vcMZlY0RYcENOUmlwQTBWUT09)

Meeting ID: 847 2568 8583    Passcode: \*\*\*\*\*

**I     Introductions**

New neighbors – thanks for choosing Grandview!

**II    Recognition**

Yard Sale – Decorating Contest - Halloween in the Park

**III   Election voting     Barb Hughett**

**IV    Guest Speaker**

Alicia Hernandez? Dap Construction Management

Danielle Foushee, Alexia Bednarz - Canal Mural Project, dates, scholarship contest, process

**V     Neighborhood Services**

Introduction of Stacie Butte NSD Specialist – 602 256 3253

**VI    Crime Prevention - **Crime Stop 602 262 6151****

Community Action Officers:

Joe Kapla                    602 495 5634

joseph.kapla@phoenix.gov

Steve Squier              602 534 1859

steve.squier@phoenix.gov

*Melrose neighborhoods are split between 2 precincts. The plan is to change to one at the right time.*

Issues at 15<sup>th</sup> Ave and Camelback and potential solutions. Canal homeless, transients, motorcycles. Car fire, alley fires, SW Behavioral health property, Citizen app. Why the uptick?

**VII   Treasurer's Report - Nicole Villareal**

General Account balance    \$ 3610.39

Block Watch Account balance \$7654.45

New grant for 2021 ideas? Due to submit December 3<sup>rd</sup>.

Email any needs of neighbors to mygrandviewphx@gmail.com

**VII   Neighborhood & Community updates**

Little Free Library looking for a host north of Highland

Need people for projects requiring strong guys! Signs and LFL installation

Alley clean up in 2021 north of Highland? Date?

**VIII   Events**

**11/20                    Progressive Front Yard Friday**

**6:30 to 9:30 pm**

**11/21                    Adopt A Street clean up**

**8:00 to 9:00 am**

**12/11                    Progressive Front Yard Friday**

**6:30 to 9:30 pm**

**12/01 to 12/24        Holiday Decorating Contest**

**Grandview Board**

President                    Pam Pawlowski

Member

Tom Eglin

Vice President            Kim Baldwin

Member

Denise Viall

Treasurer                Nicole Villareal

Member

**Barb Hughett**

Secretary                 Matthew Conner

Member

Trish Sanders

**NEXT GENERAL MEETING is January 21, 2021!**